

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Vinnie Lichvar

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6478

[vlichvar@swlaw.com](mailto:vlichvar@swlaw.com)

## Main Bio

Vinnie Lichvar's practice is concentrated in special litigation and compliance law. His experience as a JAG (Judge Advocate General) Corps attorney includes conducting more than 50 felony trials as a general crimes prosecutor, special victim's prosecutor, defense counsel and instructor. He has provided legal advice and opinions to prosecutors worldwide on charging decisions, discovery, case strategy, motions practice, evidence admissibility, witness examination, interlocutory matters and appellate litigation. His background includes developing and litigating complex felony cases. Vinnie has also designed and delivered training to prosecutors, paralegal personnel, investigators, law enforcements personnel, medical professionals, victim advocates and other first responders.

## Education

- University of Pittsburgh (J.D., 2010)
- University of Arizona (B.S., Political Science and Pre-Law, 2006)

## Other Professional Experience

- United States Army Judge Advocate General's Corps, Captain (2011-2019)
  - Special Victims Prosecutor, Joint Base Lewis McChord, Washington (2018-2019)
  - Prosecution Trainer and Complex Litigator, Fort Belvoir, Virginia (2016-2018)
  - Trial Defense Counsel, Fort Carson, California (2014- 2016)
  - Trial Counsel Prosecutor, Fort Sill, Oklahoma (2013-2014)
  - Detainee Review Board Officer in Charge, Bagram, Afghanistan (2012-2013)
  - Legal Assistance Attorney, Fort Sill, Oklahoma (2011-2012)

## Military Service

- United States Army Judge Advocate General's Corps, Captain (2011- 2019)
  - Meritorious Service Medal (1 OLC)
  - Army Commendation Medal (1 OLC)
  - Army Achievement Medal
  - Afghanistan Campaign Medal
  - Global War on Terrorism Service Medal

- National Service Medal
- Army Service Medal
- NATO Service Medal

## **Bar Admissions**

- Arizona

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Arizona